

**BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND**

JEFFERSON BUILDING TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204

DEPARTMENT OF TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

EUGENE J. CLIFFORD, P.E.

DIRECTOR

WM. T. MELZER

DEPUTY TRAFFIC ENGINEER

May 30, 1973

Mr. S. Eric DiNenna
Zoning Commissioner
County Office Building
Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Item 194 - ZAC - April 10, 1973
Property Owner: John and Fay Rellas
E/S of Stone Eagle Road, 325' S/E of Golden Eagle Drive
Variance from Section 1A00.3.B(3) to permit a side yard of 41'6"
instead of required 50'
District 10

Dear Mr. DiNenna:

No traffic problems are anticipated by the requested
variance to the side yard.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Michael S. Flanigan".

Michael S. Flanigan
Traffic Engineer Associate

MSF/pk

